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CONSENT AGREEMENT

A. PREL.lMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is a civil administrative enforcement action instituted pursuant to Seelion 3008(a)( I)
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("ReRA"). as amended. 42 V.S.C
§6928(aX 1), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative
Assessment of Civil Penalties. Issuance ofCompliance or Corrective Action Orders, and
the Revocation, Termination or Suspension ofPcnnits, 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant
is the United States Environmental Protection Agency. Region IX ("EPA"). Respondents
are Sheridan C. Randolph and Harry L. Randolph. The Facility is Acm~ Galvanizing
Company ('FaciUly"). EPA !D. No. CAOOO9108861.

2. Th~ owners of the Facility ar~ Respondent. Sheridan C. Randolph. 3564 Gresham Court.
Pleasanton. CA 94588 (213 interest) and her brother, Thomas J. Collins. 386 13'" Street,
Montara, CA 94031 (113 interest). They currently lease th~ property to a s~wer pipe
lining business. Th~ operator of the Acme Galvanizing Company Facility was
Respondent. Hany L. Randolph, the husband ofowner, Sheridan C. Randolph. Mr.
Randolph was also vice president ofAcme Galvanizing Company. JI.-tr. Randolph
personally supervised operations at the Facility, including hazardous waste operations.
In addition to being the part ov..ner ofth~ Facility, Sheridan C. Randolph was also th~

president of Acme Galvanizing Company.



3. The Facility is located at 1655 17" Street, Oakland. California, and was a zinc metal
galvanizing facility. The Facility was operated as a galvanizing facility from 1959 to
May 2000 by Acme Galvanizing Company. As of May 2000, Acme Galvanizing
Company ceased all metal galvanizing operations at t!lc Facility. Under the supervision
of EPA, Aeme Galvanizing Company: (a) completed a site cleanup. involving removal of
all existing surface waste. drums, tanks. vaults and other structures, including all metal
plating process equipment; (b) conducted surface and subsurface soil 5ampling, testing,
analysis. and reports; and (c) installed groundwater monitoring wells and provided water
sampling, testing analysis and reports. Acme Galvanizing Company and Respondents
claim to have incurred costs and expenses for all oft!lc foregoing work in excess of
5300,000.00. Acme Galvanizing Company, a California COrpomltion. bas been
dissolved, according to California Secretary of State records.

4. During its operation. the Acme Galvanizing Company generated various hazardous
wastes including spent sulfuric acid having the characteristic of corrosivity (0002) and
containing chromium (0007) and lead (0008). In addition, cadmium (0006) has been
found in the soils within the Facility.

S. This Consent Agreement and rinal Order ("CAlFO"), pursuant to 40 CF.R. § 22.13(b).
simuhanecusly commences and concludes this proceeding, wherein EPA alleges that
Respondents violated state regulations adopted pursuant to tl>e approved California
hazardous waste management program.' In partieular, Respondents stored hazardous
waste without a permit in violation of22 California Code of Regulations (·CCR") §
66270.I(c), [see also 40 Cr.R. § 270.1(c)); failed to maintain containers of hazardous
waste to avoid leakage in violation of22 CCR § 66265, 173 [see also 40 CF.R. 265.173];
failed to maintain and operate a facility to minimize the JlO$sibility of a fire, explosion, or
any unplanned sudden or non-sudden release: of hazardous waste constituents to air, soil,
or surface water wbich could threaten human bealth or the environment in violation of22
CCR § 66265.3 I [see also 40 CF,R. § 265.3 I); and failed to make adequate hazardous
waste determinations in violation 0[22 CCR § 66262.11 [see also 40 CF.R. § 262.11].

B. JURISDICTION

6. On August I, 1992. the State of Cali fomi a =eived authorization to administer the
hazardous waste managemcnt program in lieu of the federal program pursuant to Section
3006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6926. and 40 CF.R. Part 271. The authorized program is
established pursuant to the Hazardous Waste Control Law, Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of
the California Health and Safety Code ("Cal. H&S Code"), and tbe regulations

All oi""OD. to tile ·CCIl· ,ef" to 1M ,orre.' Cal,fo,." Code of Ile,u'.,;."" ..~i<h .r< <onroi.ed i. ,1>0
Californi. Sl>.te H..l,h and s.r"1 Code, D,.i.;on 20 and Ti,l< U R<iota"on" HI." enfor<'D, Catiforn;.
h...,dou, ",,,te ma".II,m,"' P'OlfOm "qulT<me,.. as .ppro,ed ,Dd ,otho,ized by 'h. U.;'.d Stote, OD AUiu" I,
1992 (... ~ J hd Re,. J2716 (Juty 2), 1991)) .nd " ""..dod" 66 Fed. R'I. <9 t II (S,p'emo., 26, 200 tl.
h<!<rat IOlol>.'io., tIIIl cone'l'ODd '0 u.: f<d"all, ,nfo"..bl< ..." I<lula"on. 010 110'«1;. h'a<te" .ft", 'he ,,,,,
IOlo",ory ,;..<jOD•.
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promulgated thereunder at Title 22, Division 4,5 of the California Code of Regulations.
22 CCR §§ 66001 el seq. The State of California has been authorized for all the
regulations referenced in this CNFO.

1. Respondents are "persons' as defined in 22 CCR § 66260.10. [See also 40 CF.R. §
260.IOJ.

8. Thomas J. Collins and Respondent, Sheridan C. Randolph. are ·owners" a~ defined in 22
CCR§66260.10. [Seealso~C.F.R. §260.10j.

9. Respondent Harry L Randolph is an "operator" as defined in 22 CCR § 66260.10. [See
also 40 C.F.R. § 260.10].

10. Respondent operator and viee president of Acme Galvanizing, Hany L Randolph. and
Respondent owner and president ofAcme Galvanizing, Sheridan C Randolph are
"generators" ofhaurdous waste as dcfined in 22 CCR § 66260.10. {See also 40 CF.R. §
260.IOJ.

11. Respondents generated materials that are ·wastes· as defined in 22 CCR §§ 66260.10 and
66261.2. [See also 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 261.2J. Respondents are, therefore, subject
to the State regulations adopted pursuant to 22 CCR §§ 66001 eI seq. [See also Stttions
3001,3004. and 3005 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. §§ 6921, 6924 and 6925, and regulations
adopted pursuant theretol-

12. At the Facility, Respondents generated a number of·hazardou~ wastes· as defined in CaL
H&S Code § 25117, and 22 CCR §§ 66260.10 and 66261.3. [See also RCRA S«lion
1004(5), and 40 C.F,R. §§ 260.10 and 261 ,3]. These hazardous wastes ioclude, hut are
tKltlimited to 0002 - sulfurie acid, DOO6. cadmium, ooo1--ehromium. and 0008 • lead.
The Facility also generated stale-regulated wastes including zinc.

13. On April 20 and 21, 2000, EPA conducted a hazardou~ waste inspection at the Facility.
Based upon the findings EPA made during the hazardous waste inspection, and
additional information obtained subsequent 10 those insreetions, EPA alleges that
Respondents violated California Health & Safety Code §§ 25100 "I seq., and the
regulations adopted pursuant thereto, as approved and authorized by the United State~,

14. On July 22, 2002, EPA conducted a hazardous waste inspection at Lhe Facility. Based
upon the findings EPA made during the hazardous waste inspection, and additional
infonnation obtained su\>$e<juent to those inspections, EPA alleges that Respondents
violated California Health & Safety Code §§ 25100 "I seq.. and the regulations adopted
pursuant thereto, as approved and authorized by the United States.

15. Section 3006 ofRCRA, 42 US.C. § 6926 provides, ;mer alia, tnat authorized state
hazardous waste programs are carried out under Subtitle C ofRCRA. Therefore. a
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violation ofany mjuirement of law under an authorized state hazardous waste program is
a violation ofa mjuin:ment of Subtitle C ofRCRA.

16. A violation ofCalifomia's authorized hazardous waste program, found at Cal. H&S Code
§§ 25100 el seq., constiMes a violation of Subtitle C ofRCRA and, therefore. a person
who violates California's authorized hllUlrdous waste program is subject to the powers
vested in the EPA Administrator by Seetion 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6928.

11. Section 3008 ofRCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928, authorizes the EPA Administrator to issue
orders requiring compliance immediately or within a specified time for violation of any
requin:mem of Subtitle C of RCRA. 42 U.S,c. §§ 6921 eI Sf!l/ ..

18. The Administrator has delegated the authority under Section 3008 ofRCRA to the EPA
Regional Administrator for Region IX, who has redelcgated this authority to the Director
of the Waste Management Division.

C. ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

COUNT 1
Storage of a HuardOU$ Wure

Without a Permit or Inrerim Sratu$

19. 22 CCR § 66270.I{c) mjuircs a pennit for the "treatment," "storage: and "disposal" of
any "hazardous waste: (See also 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(e)].

20. 22 CCR § 66262.34{a) provides that a gellCT3tor ofhazardous waste may accumulale
hazardous waste On site for 90 days Or less, WilhoUI a permit. provided the generator
complies wilh lhe applicable regulatory mjuiremcnts found in 22 CCR § 66262.34.

21. Generators who accumulate hllUlrdous waste on site without a permit must comply with
the following labeling n:quircments:

a. The date for which the accumulation period begins must be
clearly marked on the tank: or container,

b. Each container and tank used for onsite accumulation of
hazardous waste must be labeled with the words.
"hazardous waste:
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<. All eoataiDers and poouble tanks shall bf: labeled willi the composition
and pllysical SUte oflhe '"5ltS,. $U.temmI which calls alki\tion 10 the
parucuw bazaldous propenia oflbc: WUl(' (t.e.. nunmable. rnaivc,
tIC.), and the name: and addreu oflhe penon producinJ!be wute.

,

22 CCR §§ 66262.J4{aXl), 66262.J4(f)(J).1

22. 22 CCR § 66262.34{a) provides that a generator of hazardous waste may accumulate
hazardous waste on site for a limited period of time, without a pennit, provided the
gcncmto. complies Wilh various regulatory requirements, including but nOllimited 10 the
requirement Ihatille waste is placed in COIla-inert or tlnks and complies wilh tile
appliQ.ble eonlainerOf tank requiremems punUln110 22 CCR § 66262.34{a)(I)(A) [su
QOO 40 C.F.R. § 262.34{a)( I)].

23. Applicable ronUllneT regulations include tile reqwrcment WI the 0\I0'1lCT Of opmnor
!minain the «IIllaincr In good condition Jnd WI the h.aardous w_ contents of •
1cakilll container~ lmISfermllO • eontIlncr In good roodioon. 22 CCR § 66262171
[40 C.F.R. § 265.111]. Also•• container Iloldin& hanrdous waste IllUst alWllYS bee~
during storage uceps: for "'ben it ~ necessary- to -.id. gr lftnM,'t WMte. 22 CCR §
66265.173 [40 C.F,R. § 265.173).

24. During Ihc ApnI2G-21, 2000 inspeet'on. EPA lIIspectors found that the 1,000 gallon
evaporation St0r8gc "Id ~alment ronllinn \IIIU ~omxkd and leakini on the floor.
Additionally, il had no labels. Dunng the July 22, 2002 insp«1ion. EPA inspeclOrS
found Ihal RespondcnlS had stored 0002, ooo7.nd D008 onsite in the 1,000 gallon
unlabeled leaking open evaporalor conlliner since al least Ihe cl05ini of the facility in
Augusl2ooo. The Respondenls, who had no pennil, were nOI in compliance with the
container requirements of22 CCR § 66262.34(aXl )(A) and the labeling requiremenlS of
22 CCR §§ 66262,34(a)(2) & 66262.34(1).

25. Through information acquired subsequCrtl to the: April 20-21. 2000 EPA inspection. EPA
inspectors found llult RespondentS stored 0002 acid Wll!'te on-site p-eatcr than 90 days.
Rcsporw.knu .....ere slOring the D002 I,,"asle II the time the facility ...'IS closed in August
2000 and <:oallnued storing it throuih March 2001 ...·hen \be ....Sle WlS finally manifC'Sled
and shippc:;110 an ofT-sile disposal facilny_

26. T1lerefon:. EPA alleges that Respondents 110m! hazardous wastes at the fac:llitp,ithoull
pennil '" \'io!atl(ll'\ of22 CCR § 66270.I(e) ['40 C.F.R. § 270.1). Because the 1.000

Tk~ .... roou.....pto__10'" 1012 CCI t 6626l.l4(IXlj(A)(B) ... tC). .0 C.,.•. I
16134('X2).M (aXl) (.)(IXII) ••il< aaoJo, 10 n Cel f66l62J""tJ. __co """no (Al
tB)o'lC) .,bi<b Of. " , .. l!lc ~OHC T b II_ k. 'Il< q~'".''' "'i '
..... "'" r<d<",I .......,.".O<I l. mf bl< by EPA lH<._ ,be ...,••• pto".. bao be•••~""""d to 0<' i.1io•
• f .... ' .... ,,1 p""'OI. (So. n '<d, Il.,. ]1726 (Iw, n, 1992)),
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galloo ~lIon I;OOWner remained unlabeled aDd COlItinucd 10 IeaIr. from the date of
the fUSl inspKtion. April 20-21. 2000 to !be S«Ond insp«tion on July 22, 2002. the
failllfe 10 5IOl'e hazardous wastes without pennit W1lS a Ql,)fIrinuing violltion.

COUNT II
Failurf 10 Maintain a f.cility

27. 22 CCR § 66265.31 'f'luires the owner or operator ofa facility to maintain and operate a
facility to minimize the possibility of a fire, explosion. or any unplanned sudden or non·
sudden release of hazardous waste constituents to air, soil. or surface water whieh could
threaten human health or the environment. ISH also 40 C.F.R. § 265.31].

28. Durina the April 20-21. 2000 inspection, EPA iMpl'C1OfS found that the 1.000 gallon
evaporation contalner ..llS corroded att4leak1naOown the sides of the conwnc:r and onto

the floor. Durin. the July 22, 2002 inspection. imipl'C1OfS fowxl that the 1,000 gallon
~1Of contama- hokIing bazardous wastes (DOO2, 0007, 0008) was still leaking 011

the floor of the facility and posed • threat 10 hUI'tWl bealth.

29. Tbrougb ,nfOnnallOl1.cquirai SUbsequenllO tile: ApriI2().-21. 2000 EPA IIlSpcction. EPA
inspccton found that Rc:spondcnl$ stored D002 acid ..-..s:e on-sue from the time ..·hm!be
facility"115 dosed in AUgusl2000 thro\Igh MlII'Ch 2001 when tM "1I51e was finally
manifested and slltppcd 10 an off-$Ite d,sposal facility.

30. Thercf~, EPA alleges that Respondents failed to maintain and operate the facility in
violation of 22 CCR § 66265.31. Tlle violation is a continuing violation for the time
period Mginning on the fint day of the April 20-21, 2000 inspection and continuing
through the July 22, 2002 inspection.

COU!''T III
F.ilurf 10 Condun Adeqult H.urdous WUlf Detumlnilions

31. 22 CCR § 66262.11 KqUircs. gcncnlOf ofa solid waste to adequatelydeterminc
..-helber the "-151<: IS huMdou5. [SH aile 40 C.F.R. § 262.1lJ

32. During the April 20-21. 2000 iDspcalOll. Rt$pOI1dcnt Hany Randolph elalllted that the
spent metal gal.-a.ni:zmg acids aDd the iroa salIS left bdtind from the cv.ponIion of spent
ac:1ds were IlOI RCRA huardous "·llStcs. HO"·c\--eT. Respondent did not produce any
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_lytlQI results for pH or chromium in the $pmt xids or for chromIUm in the irolI salts.
There WU 00 tndteltlQl\ during the July 22, 2002 inspection eMt the R~nts had
modifinl1hrir samplilli to include analyses forehmmium and pH, despite the fact that
EPA had conducted such sampling and analysis as part ofits April2G.21, 2000
inspo:dion and~ its results with the R~pondmts.

33. Respoodents failed to make adequate ha.zardous waste detenninations of its spent acids
and iron ,alts in violation of22 CCR § 66262.11. Respondents' failure to comply with
this requirement was I repeat violation, having occurred at the first inspection in April
2000 and at the July 2002 inspection.

COUNT IV
Flilure to Mlnlge Containers

34. 22 CCR § 66265.173 requires conu.incrs holdt"lltuafdous wastes 10 be d05~ during
tnnsfer and Moragc e>:ccpI when MO"5f?ry 10 add or remove waste. (SN a/so 40 C.F.R.
§ 265.173) Addttionally, a container holdi", baurdou5 waste $hI1l1lOl be op",cd,
bandIed, transfam:l or S1om1 in a I1WlnC1" ..ilJeh mayrupttm: the contatner Ind cause il

~ .... "
35. During the April 2G.21. 200J inspection. EPA 1nspe<:1OfS found thai the 1,000 gallon

cvaponlion SlOrll&e and lrC'atmc:nt contatner wu open. comxkd Ind leaking on the floor.
During the July 22. 2002 insptt1tOD. EPA tnsp«tors found that RC$pOI'Idents had scored
D002, D007 and DOO8 onsite in the 1.000 pIlon unlabeled leaking open C'o'apontor
container since at least the closing of the facility in August 2000.

36. Therefore. EPA alleges thai Respondents failed to properly maintain containcrs at the
facility in violation of 22 CCR § 66265.1 n. Respondents' failure to comply with the
container management re<Juirement!l was I continuing violation beginning April 20, 2000
and continuing through July 22, 2002.

D. CIVIL PENALTy

37. Section 3OOi{g) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6928(8), as adjUSled by the DdMCoI1~
bnpro\'cmcnt Act of 1996, sa 61 Fed. Reg. 6!H60 (Dec. 31, 1996) Md 69 Fed. Reg.
7121 (Feb. 1),2004). authorizes a civil penalty ofup 10 TWEI\'TY-SEVEN
THOUSAND. FIVE HUNDRED DOlLARS (S27.500) per day for ~iola.lIons of Subtitle
C of RCRA. 42 U.S.C. §§ 6921 n Sftl., ocatmlli on or after JIlIlWY 3 I, 1997 but bef~
Mm;h 16,2004. aod a civil penalty ofup 10 THIRIT-T\\.'O THOUSAND, FIVE
HUNDRED DOlLARS (532,.500) per day for \'JOlauons ofSublllle C ofRCRA, 42
U.S.c. §§ 6921 et seq._ occwring after Man:h 15, 200t. Based upon the facts alleged
bercm, upon tho5c: filC10rs ....hlCh EPA mUSl «lnsidcr punuantto Section 3oo8{aX3) of
RCRA, 42 U,S.C. § 6928{aX3) and upon the RCRA Civil Penalty Pohcy, mcluding prior
'oopctaUon by the Respondents, EPA proposes that Respondents be assessed: THREE
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l'HOUSAI"'ID DOLLARS (53,OOO.OO) as the civil penalty for lhe violations alleged
herein. The proposed penalties were calculated in accordance wilh the RCRA Civil
Penalty Policy, as adjusted by lhe Debl Collection Improvement Act and an analysis of
Respondents' ability to pay.

E. INSTITUTIONAL CONTROLS AND COMPI..IANCE TASKS

38. Respondenl owner, Sheridan C. Randolph agrees not to transfer, assign or sell her
inlerest in the Facility prior to the recording ofa covenant running with the land for the
property al 1655 17th Street, Oakland. California by the ownCTS prohibiting residential
use of the property at any time in the future by all future owners and tenants. as described
herein. Alternatively, as a condition of sale, Respondent owner, Sheridan C. Randolph,
shaH require the purchaser to record the covenant as a condition of the sale oflhe
propeny within 180 days of the dosing date. In lhe event of the laner alternative,
Respondent owner, Sheridan C. Randolph shall provide EPA with a copy of the purchase
sale agreement no later than twenty (20) days before dosing. The covenant that the
owners or purchaser records shall be materially similar to lhe sample covenant attached
hereto as Exhibit 1. In the event that the language of the covenant to be re«lrded by the
owners deviates materially from the language of the sample Covenant, Respondent shall
obtain wrillcn approval from EPA before recording the Covenant. [fthe Respondent
chooses to sell the propeny subject to the requirement in the purchase sale agreement to
record the covenant, the purchase sale agreement shall also indude a provision requiring
the purchaser to obtain permission from EPA in the event that the covenant to be
recorded differs materially from the one anached to hereto as bhibit 1. The covenant
will be subject to remo,";}1 provided that the propeny is deaned to residential standards in
compliance with all applicable state and federal laws existing at the time.
Notwithstanding anything contained in this CNFO to the contrary, IF(a) the Respondent
chooses to sell the propeny subject to a requirement set forth in the purchase sale
agreement that purchaser shall record the covenant within 180 days of the dosing date,
(b) the purchase sale agreement also indudes a provision requiring the purchaser to
obtain permission from EPA in the event that the covenant to be recorded differs
materially from the one anaehoo to hereto as Exhibit I, and (c) the Respondent provides
a copy of the purchase and sale agrtttt'lentto the EPA at least 20 days prior to the dosing
date, and the EPA does not make a written objection thereto delivered to Respondent at
least 5 days prior to the dosing date, THEN Respondent shall be dellmed 10 have satisfied
in full all requirements in this CAiFO with respect to the covenant, and in no event shall
Respondent, Or any of them, be liable or responsible or in violation of this CNFO for any
failure of purchaser to in fact record the covenant as required in the purchase and sale
agreement, EPA's sole recourse being against purchaser, and. upon request, Respondent
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shall assign all ofilS rights to enforce lhe forcgoing provisions set forth in the purchase
sale agreem.enlto EPA.

39. Respondent owner, Sheridan C. Randolph shall install, or shall arrange fOl her
tenant/purchaser 10 install a concrete or asphalt cap or floor over all expose<! soil
remaining within the main building at 1655 17th Slreet, Oakland California before sale of
the propeny, which is currently in escrow. Within sixty (60) days of the date of the Final
Order in this action, Respondent owner, Sberidan C. Randolph or her tenant/purchaser
shall submit to EPA a proposal for installation of the concrete or asphalt floor 10 cover all
exposed surface soil within the entire building as depicted in Exhibit 2. The floor shall
be capable ofproviding adequate structural support for anticipated surface loading and
shall be designed and installed to resist cracking over time, The proposal shall include al
a minimum the following information:

a. Identification of the enlire area to be covered;
b. a bricfdescription oflhe proposed conslruction materials and the

structural design of the floor;
c. an assessment of bow the floor will satisfy the conditions set forth above

in this !;CCtion; and
d. a timc !;Cbedule for installing the floor.

Within 1&0 days of approval by EPA of the proposal, 01 by the closing date On the salc of
the property, whichever is sooner, Rcspondent will install the floor Or will arrange for her
tenant/purchaser to installtbe floor pursuant to the tcnns set forth in the propo'S31.
Respondent shall send submittals and certification of compliance for the above work by
hand delivery, overnight mail, or certified mail to;

Cameron McDonald (WST·3)
Waste Management Division
U.S. Environmental Prote<:tion Agency,. Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street

F. AD~lISSIONS AND WAIVERS

40. Respondcnts admit and agree that the EPA Administrntor and Region IX Administrator
have jurisdiction and authority over the subjtx:t matter of thc action commenced in this
CAiFO and over Respondents pUfSuantto Section 300& ofRCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928. and
40 C.F.R. §§ 22.4 and 2237. Further. for the purposes of this proceeding, Respondents
admit to the jurisdictional allegations offacts and law set forth in Section B of this
CAiFO. Respondents consent to and agree not to contest EPA's jurisdiction and authority
tn enter into and issue tbis CAiFO and to enforce its tcnns. Further, Respondents will not
contest EPA's jurisdiction and authority to compel compliance with this CAIFO in any
cnforcemcnt proceedings. eithcr administrative or judicial. or to impose sanctions for
violations of this CAiFO.
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41. This CMO and Respondents' compliance with it shall not be conSlrued as an admissiQll
by Respondents of any wrongdoing or liability. Respondents hereby waive any rights
Respondents may have to contest the allegations set forth in this CMO, with respe<:t to
the EPA. and, with respe<:t to this proceeding, waive any rights Respondents may have to
a hearing on any issue relating to the faetual allegations or legal conclusions set forth in
this CAlFO, including without limitation a hearing pursuant to Section 3008(b) of
RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(b) and hereby consent to the issuance of this CAIFO without
adjudication. In addition, Respondents hereby waive any rights Respondents may have
to appeal the Final Order anached to this Consent Agreement and made part of this
CNFO.

G. PARTIES BOUND

42. This CAIFO shall apply to and be binding upon Respondents and their agents, successors
and assigns and upon all persons acting under Or for Respondents, until such tirm as the
civil penalty required under Section D has been paid in accordance with Section fl. and
any delays in perfonnance andlor stipulated penalties have been resolved. At such time
as those mallers are concluded, this CNFO shall tenninate and constitute full settlement
of the violations of federal and authorized state requirements alleged herein.

43. No change in ownership or corporate. pannership or legal status relating to the Facility
will in any way alter Respondents' obligations and responsibilities under this CAIFO.

44. Respondents shall give notice of this CAIFO to any succesSOr in interest prior to transfer
ofownership or operation of Facility. and shall notify EPA within seven (7) calendar
days prior to such transfer, until the tennination of this CNFO.

H. PAYMEI\'T OFCIVIL PENALTY

45. Respondents consent to the assessment of and agree to pay a civil penalty of THREE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($3,000.00) in full settlement of the federal civil penalty
claims set forth in this CAIFO.

46. Respondents shall submit payment of the civil penalty in the amount of THREE
TIIOUSAND DOLLARS (53,OOO.GO) within thiny (30) calendar days of the Effective
Date of this CAIFO. Payment shall be made by Electronic Funds Transfer to:
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Mellon Bank
ABA 043000261
A,count 9109125
22 Morrow Drive
Pittsburgh. PA 15235

Alternatively. Respondents may pay with a ccnified or cashicr's check to 'Treasurer of
thc Unitcd States' which shall be rcmitt,d to:

U.S. Environmental ProlC<:tion Agcncy
Region 9
P,O. Box 371099M
Pillsburgh,PA 15251

47. All payments shall indkate thc narne of the Facility, EPA identifi'ation number of the
Faeility, the Respondents' name and address. and the EPA docket number of this aClion.
At the time payment is made, Respondents shall send a copy of the payment lransmillal
to:

Danielle Carr (ORC-I)
Regional H,aring Clerk
U.S. Environmental Proltttion Agency - Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Frnncis<oo. CA 94105

and to:

Cameron Md)onald (WST.J)
Waste Managcment Division
U,S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

48, In accordance with the Debt Collection Act of 1982 and U.S. Treasury directive (TFRM
6-8(00), thc payment must be rcceived within thiny (30) calendar days of the Effcctive
Date of this CAIFO to avoid additional charges. lfpaymem is nOt received within thirty
(JO) ,alendar days. interest will aCCrue from the Effective Date of this CAIFO at the
current rate published by the United States Treas-ury as described at 40 C.F.R. § IJ.II. A
late penalty charge ofSl5.oo will be imposed after thirty (30) ,alendar days with an
additional S 15.00 charge for ea<:h subsequent 3May period. A 6% per annum penalty
will funher apply on any principal amount not paid within ninety (90) calendar days of
the due date. Respondents funner will be liable for stipulated penalties as set fonh below
for any payment not received by its due date.
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I. DELAY IN PERfORMANCE/STIPULATED PENALTIES

49. In the event Respondents failta m«t any requirement set fonh in this CAlfO.
Respondents shall pay stipulated penahies as set foith below.

50. For failure to submit a payment to EPA or to perfonn by the time required by this
CAlf0: FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($500) per day for the first to fifleen day of delay;
ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1000) per day for the sixteenth to thirtieth day of delay;
and ONE TIlOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS (SI,500) per day for each day of
delay thereafter.

51. All penalties shall begin to accrue on the date that payment or perfonnance is due or a
violation occurs. and shaH continue to accrue through the final day ofcorrection of the
nOllCOmpliance. Nothing herein shall preventtbe simullanoous accrual of separate
penalLies for separate violations.

52. All penalties owed to EPA under tbis Section shall be due within thirty (30) calendar
days of receipt of a notification of noncompliance. Such notification shall r1cscribe the
noncompliance and shall indicatc the amount of penalties due. Interest at the current rate
published by the United States Treasury. as described at 40 C.F.R. § 13.11. shall begin to
aCCrue on the unpaid balance at the end oftbe tbirty-day period.

53. Payment shall be made by certified or cashier's cbeck to "Treasurer of the United States"
and shall be rcmilled to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 9
P.O. Box 371099M
Pittsburgh, PA 15251

54. All payments shall indicate the name of the Facility, EPA identification number of the
Facility, the Respondents' name and address, and the EPA docket number of this action.
Atthe time paymcnt is made, Respondents shall send a copy of the payment transmittal
to:

Danielle Carr (ORC-!)
Regiona! Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco. CA 94105
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and 10:

Cameron MeDon.ald (WST-J)
Wnte Man:ageme:nt Divisioo
U.S. Environmental ProIcction Agen<:y· Region IX
75 Hawthorne Slreet
San Frnnci5/:o. CA 94105

55, Tlte payment of slipulated penalties sltall llOt alter in any way Respondents' obligatiOll 10

eomp1ele the perfonnance mjuired hereunder.

56. The stipulated penalties set forth in litis Section do llOl preclude EPA from pursuing any
otbcr remedies or sarw;bClDS wbich may be available to EPA by reason ofRespondalts'
failUll: to r:omply WIth any of the requirements of this CAlFO.

J. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

57. EPA~1"CSeI'\~ all of its statutory and IqUWory powcn.. authoriucs. rigbts and
remed'es. both kgal and equitable, inc:ludinll the rigbl 10 requIre lhaI: Respondents
perfonn tasks in addition to those required by this CMO, cxcept n to additional
pcn:altic'J for Iho5e alleged violatiollS wh'eh arc the subject maner of th,s CAIFO. EPA
l'urtMr rnerves.ll of,ts statutory and ~Iatory powers. authorities. rights and
remedies, boIh Icaal and equitable, whieh may pertain to Respondents' failure to oomply
with any oftlte requirements of this CAlFO, including without limitation. the assessment
of penalties under S«tion JOO8(c)ofRCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6928{c). This CAIFO shallllOl
be eonstrued as a eovcnant not to sue, release, waiver or limitation of any rights,
remedies, powe~ or authorities, civil or eriminal, whieh EPA has under RCRA. exeept as
to those alleged violations ...·hkh are the subjcet matter of this CAlFO, the
Comprehensive Environmcmal Respot1$C, Compensation and liability Act of 19&0, as
lUllCndcd ("CERClA"), or anyother statutory, reglilatOl)'or rommon la.... enfOICClIKnt
autbority of the United Satcs.

58. Complianee by Respondents "'ith the IerntS oftbis CAIFO wll tlOI rehe''C Respoodcnts
of their obIrgatlO1'1S 10 comply witb RCRA or any other applicable local, $we or federal
laws and regulations.

59. The miry oftb's CAIFO and Respondents' roMClltlO oomplyshall not lim,t or other,o,isc
Pf"CCludc EPA from Ulkmg addinonal enforcemenl aclioM Yiou.ld EPA dctctminc that
sucb .:11011$ arc warnntcd aecpt as It relalcs 10 Rcspoodcnts' liability for federal dvil
penalties for lite specific at1~ ~iolahOns and facts lIS 5Ct forth 10 Sccnoo C oftb's
CAiFO.

Il



60. This CAIFO is not intmdcd 10 be nor shall it be c:onstr\If:d as I pmnil This CAlFO does
JXM relieveR~ts ofallY obIiplion to obtain and comply with Illy klcal, Stlte or
federal penni!$.

K. OTHERCLAIi\1S

61. Nothing in this CAIFO shall eOllStilUle or be construed as I rdcue from nor an
admission by Respondents of my other claim, cause: of action or d('ffiand in law or equi!),
by or against any person, finn, partnership, entity or corporation for any liabili!)' it may
have arising OUt ofor relating in any way to the generation, storage, treatment, handling,
transportation, release, or disposal of any haurdous constituents, haurdous substances,
hazardous wastes, pollutants, or contaminants found at. men to, or taken from the
Facility.

t.. i\lISCELL"~EOUS

62. This CAlFO may be amended or modlfied only by wriuen agrenncnt U«IIted by both
EP" and Respocldents.

63. The head'ngs In thIS CAIFO att forconval.mo:e of reference only and shall not atrCCI
interpretatIOn of thiS CAIFO.

64. The Eff~tveDJle ofth's CAIFO sh.all be rhe lUte on which the CAIFO isli1ed "'ith the
Regional Ueannll Cleric

IT IS SO AGREED.

SIIERIOAN C. Randolph

HARRY 1.. Randolph

"



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECfION AGENCY

ector
Waste Management Division
Region IX
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FINAL ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that lhis Consent Agreement and Final Order (U.S. EPA Docket No.
RCRA-9-2007-«t3) be attcred and that Sheridan C. Randolph and Harry L. Randolph pay a total
civil penalty of THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($3,000.00) within thirty (30) calendar days
of tile: Effective Date of this Consent Agreement and Fmal Order. Payment slta1l be made by
Electronic Funds Transfer 10:

Mellon Bank.
ABA 043000261
Account 9109125
22 Morrow Drive
Pittsburgh. PA 15235

Alternatively. Respondents may pay with a cmified or cashier's check to 'Treasurer of the
United States" and shaU remif the check to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 9
P.O. Box 371099M
Pittsburgh, PA 15251

within thirty (30) calendar days after the Effeclive Date of this Consent AgrccmCDt and Final
Order. A copy of tile payment transmittal shall be sent to the EPA Region IX addresses
specified in Section H of this Consent Agreement and Final Order within such 30-day period. All
payments shaU indicate the name of tile: Facility, EPA identification number of tile Facility, the
Respondents' name and address, and tbe EPA docket number of this action.

This Fmal Order shall be effective on the date upon which the Consent Decree and Final Order
is filed Wilh the Regional Hcaring C\crk.

United States Environmental Protection AgencyDate:•...J.[-,~'-'--~I-"J( _

- - L
Steven Jawgicl
Regional Judicial Officer
Region IX
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CERTlRCATE Of SERVICE

I bc:reby certify that on the date below, the original copy of the foregoing Complaint.
Consent Agreemenl and Final Order, was filed with the Regional Hearing CIeri::, Region IX, and
thaloopics were ~t by ocrtified mail. retllnt receipt requested, 10:

Sheridan C. Randolph and HlUT)' l- Randolph
3564 Gresham CI.
Pleasanton, CA 94588-343 I

Steve Ledoux
Ledoux Esquire Inc.
P~idio of San Francisco
38 Keyes Avenue. Suite 119
PO Box 29426
San Francisco. CA 94129

(_IIlAv-tM E. 6v..
'oiiIietlc Carr

Regional Hearing CIeri::
Office ofRcgionai Counscl. Region IX


